ATLAS

Packaging & Displays
Different by Design

August 23, 2007

To Whom [t May Concern:

Our company retained CMBSC to rehabllitate our
manufacturing facility due to the damage from Hurricane Wilma.
They completely replaced all the outer walls and roof in our
21,600 sq. ft. building. They also welded in over 200 purlins to
bring the bullding up to Miami-Dade building code.

CMBSC handiled the project very professionally. They adhered to
the budget and timeline to complete the project.

We would highly recommend CMBSC .

Sincerely;

T. Walter Shields
CEO
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